24.94 An extension to the four week opposition period is not allowed.
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Date
Dear Sirs

Patent Number : GB/EP (Proprietors Name)
Request for correction under Section 117 of the Patents Act 1977

| am writing to inform you that the correction requested on xx.XX.xx will not proceed,
as it has already been allowed by the European Patent Office on xx.XX.xx.
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The European Patent Office will contact us in due course and our Patents register will
be updated accordingly.

Yours faithfully

Your Name
Litigation Section
Patents Directorate
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